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Kristin L. Murphy 

From: Bryan G. Prall 

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 12:37 PM 

To: Kristin L. Murphy 

Subject: FW: Unauthorized use of 1800 CONTACTS Trademark (Our Maller No. 40302-0012) 

From: Tony DeGidio [mailto:tony@cyberlawyer,com] 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 6:03 PM 
To: Bryan G. Pratt 
Cc: Tony DeGidio 
Subject: Re: Unauthorized use of 1800 CONTACTS Trademark (Our Matter No. 40302-0012) 

Bryan, 

I will have my client look into your statements and see if we can determine who is doing it. 
== 
Sincerely, 

Anthony J. DeGidio Esq. 
1776 Tremainsville Rd. 
Toledo, Ohio 43614 
419-478-1776 (Voice) 
419-478-5087 (Fax) 
E-Mail: tony@cyberlawyer.com 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE 
This message is privileged and confidential and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to 
which it is addressed. The information is private and protected by law. If the reader of this message is 
not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
message or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents of this information is strictly prohibited. 
Ifyou have received this communication in error, please notify me bye-mail or telephone and destroy 
any copies ofthis communication. 

---- Original Message ---­
From: Bryan G. Prall 
To: Bryan G. Prall ; Tonv DeGidio 
Cc: Samantha Blair; Dave Zeidner 
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2005 10:35 AM 
Subject: RE: Unauthorized use of 1800 CONTACTS Trademark (Our Matter No. 40302-0012) 

Mr. DeGidio, 

Thank you for the actions you have taken in response to my last message included below. The 

Case 2:07-cv-00591-DB     Document 1-13      Filed 08/13/2007     Page 2 of 8



• • 
lens.com sponsored advertisement on Google that was triggered by searches for 1800contacts has been 
removed. 

However, the sponsored advertisements for Lens.com are stilI present on search.aoI.com. Again, we 
appreciate the prompt action you have taken in the past in resolving these situations with your 
affiliates. We hope for a continued amicable relationship in resolving these situations. Please reply to 
this message with a confirmation of its receipt and a detail of the actions you plan to take to remedy 
the situation. 

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter. Please feel free to contact me with any 
questions you may have. 

Thank You, 
Bryan G. Pratt, Esq. 
Re9istered Patent Attorney 
Rader, Fishman & Grauer PLLC 
10653 S. River Front Parl<way, Suite 150 
South Jordan, Utah 84095 
+1-801-253-9957 direct 
+1-801-735-8358 mobile 

L- ---l+1-801-572-7666 facsimile 
bgQ@Ladertishman.com 

CONFIDENTIAL AND PRIVILEGED INFORMATION IMPORTANT: The enclosed message and any 
attachments are intended for the addressee only and is privileged and confidential. If you are not the addressee, 
then please DO NOT read, copy or distribute it, but reply to the sender that you received it in error and delete it. 
Thank you. 

-----Original Message----­

From: Bryan G. Pratt
 
Sent: Wed 11/30120052:55 PM
 
To: 'Tony DeGidio'
 
Cc: 'Samantha Blair'; Dave Zeidner
 
Snbject: RE: Unauthorized use of 1800 CONTACTS Trademark (Our Matter No. 40302-0012)
 

Mr. DeGidio, 

I was recently contacted by my Client 1-BOO Contacts and informed that Lens.com is again showing up as 
a sponsored advertisement on Google and Yahoo triggered by the search terms 1-BOOcontacts and 1­
BOOcontacts.com. I have attached the screen shots of the sponsored advertisements for your records. 

We appreciate the prompt action you have taken in the past in resolving these situations with your 
affiliates. We hope for a continued amicable relationship in resolving these situations. Please reply to 
this message with a confirmation of its receipt and a detail of the actions you plan to take to remedy the 
situation. 

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
 
10653 S. River Front Parkway, Suile 150
 
South Jordan. Utah 84095
 
+1-801-253-9957 direct
 
+1-801-735-8358 mobile 
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Search Term: 1800contacts 
Search Results Page: http://www.google.com/sponsoredlinks?q=1800contacls 
Other Organizations Bidding: 

1. www.Lens.com 
2. www.lenses-store.com(affiliateofdiscountcontactlenses.com) 
3. saveonlens.com 

1800contacts . Goocle Search· MOlilla Firefox GJ[gJ~ 

llooIonarks ~ohool lools liolp 
...._-------_.__ .. ... -_.­~--

~ [~r~tt~:II~j,oQIe.'~I;~ecll;;~i 0 Go iiGL..=~~.=_~·.:-·· 

t:1 My '0""-"'.' t:1 daly dashboard 0 Bad'l""" 0 Alflbte&trodemort<.ed 0 ",)!Word trod<er 
-,,~-_._.. -. ----_ __ .. -,-' __ .. 

~, • .1'. search Web • Ill· Bl Mall •• My r.hool ,. 

Web Images Groups Nevl/s Froogle Loca{New! Desktop more» 
,---------.----------.. --_....-----.---_.. _·'-------·'lGoogle :' BOOcontacts I l.§.earch Sponsored Unks .. ... _--,-_ .. _..,_._. ......~-_.~,-,-~-_ _._-~._._--------_ 

Sponsored LInks 

1800CONTACTS.com
 
www.1800contaets.eom World's largest contact lens store. We deliver. You save.
 

Lens com - Contact Lenses
 
www.Lens.eom Seve 70% on Conteet Lenses. Easy Ordering & Fast Delivery.
 

1800contacts 
1'MW.lenses·store.eom Buy Contect Lenses Online. Offers Order Contacts, All Brends. aff 

Discount Contact Lenses 
saveonlens.eom Aeuvue, Focus, Optima, Biomedies No hassle Great Sevings! 

$}31? your r'nessaqe hen? . 

Gooale Home - Advertising Programs· Business Solutions· About Google 
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Search Term: 1800 contacts 
Search Results Page: hUpffwww.google.comfsponsoredlinks?q=1800+contacts 
Other Organizations Bidding: 

1. www.1800anylens.com 
2. www.lenses-store.com(affiliateofdiscountcontactlenses.com) 
3. www.Shopping.com 

e.<dm.rks tohool 
... - ~ -~._.~---- - _... ,,,.-----,, - -,.-.".--- .-"..­ -,­ --­ -_.. "_ ..- '--'-" 

.. . [~) . f/J i;~il ~ it] !':tii;.;w,gOOg~~~~E';;'~~~~i~Jl] II) Go I~C:::=~-_-=-J 

D My,••we•• 0 d..y do5N>o",d 0 Bod<lH<5 0 Aff.otoe.trodomorkod El kojWOrd tr""",, 
------_._--_._-._~------­ ,---­

~! . ~ . Search Web • JI .' losI Mol • 0 My Yohool .. 

Google News Froogle Local Newl Desktop 111018 II 

___.-----~J I Search Sponsored Unks 

Sponsored Links 

1800CONTACTS.com 
www.1800contacts.com Wo,ld's largest contact lens store. We make it simple. 

Save on Contact Lenses 
www.1800AnyLens.com All the Top Brands of COlltaclS Free Shipping - Order Direct Today 

1800 contacts 
www.lensas-store.com Buy Contact Lenses Online. Offers Ordar COlltacts, All Brands. aff 

CherrY 13811800 Kevboard 
www.Shopping.com Computer Input Devices - Keyboards Shopping. com 

Se~ yuur message here. 

Google Home - Advertising Prcgrams - Business Solutions - About GooglS 
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EJIo ~ohoo! lools !:Ie'" .. _._- _. --'-'_."- ...__.•... _--_...._._.-,-_ ..•... ­

Search Term: i-SOD-contacts 
Search Results Page: http://www.google.com/sponsoredlinks?q=1-S00-contacts 
Other Organizations Bidding: 

1. www.1S00anylens.com 
2. www.lenses-store.com(affiliateofdiscountcontactlenses.com) 
3. saveonlens.com 

.•.. , -~.-~-_. --_ ... _.__•.._._--"'_._-----~ ..,,,, _.. ~-.'--'-- ... _.•.__.._~.--

... $ . II ® [iGit>:t~ll.;w~~~~il~~:~.;.t~~,,~..;ii~~?~=:.~1 4) Go ltL.-. _ 
d My resources 0 dady dashboord d BacI1lnks tJ Affm_odemorl<ed Q l<eyword traci<er 

iff:/ . i._.~ ...._._._~~ ··· ••·~:~:~iI~~~-~;;;,· ~jj:-bJ~~::ifM~Y~!_ .. 

Images Groups News Froogle LQcal~leVol! Desktop 1110Te ))Coogle '{\feb 

,i:BO~=-~{)nt'lC:t~ -=::~~::~::= ....:_-,:,::. :llifllch Sponsored Unks I[ 

Sponsored Links 

1800CONTACTS.com 
1WIW1800contacts.com World's largest contact lens store. We deliver. Vou save. 

Save on Contact Lenses 
1WIW.1800AnyLens. com All the Top Brands of Contacts Free Shipping - Order Direct Today 

1 800 contacts 
1WIW.lenses·store.com Buy Contact Lenses Online. Offers Order Contac15, All Brands. aff 

Discount Contact Lenses 
saveonlens.com Acuvue, Focus, Optima, Biomedics No hassle. Great Savingsl 

SSl!i your Irlessaqe here 

Googls Horns - Advertising Progrsms • Businsss Solutions· About Googls 

iCJ2OO5 GooQle -'1 
~ 
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Search Term: 1-800 contacts 
Search Results Page: http://www.qoogle.com/sponsoredlinks?q=1-800+contacts 
Other Organizations Bidding: 

1. www.1800anylens.com 
2. www.lenses-store.com(affiliateofdiscountcontactlenses.com) 
3. saveonlens.com 

f..J My r""""os D daly d.<I1boord D Badtii<s D Afflliatolld:rademarl<ad Cl keyword tree"'" . --_._-_.__ ._~-_._~  ... ­

~1 .,/ . Search Web • tll· I2J Mal •• My Vahool .. 

Google Web Images Groups Ne'Jl.Is Froogle LocalNoe'NI Desktop mOlen 

ll:li~~~oni,,~s==~=~~:~--=~=~_.1 Se=h Sponsored Unks 1S 

Sponsored Links 

1800CONTACTS .com 
\/IMW.1800contacts.com World's largest contact lens store. We make it simple. 

Save on Contact Lenses 
\/IMW.1800A"yLens.com All the Top Brands of Contacts Free Shipping - Order Direct Today 

1 800 contacts 
1MW1.lenses-store.com Buy Contact Lenses Online Offers Order Contacts, All Brands. aff 

Di scount Contact Lenses 
saveonlens.com Acuvue, Focus, Optima, Biomedics No hassle. Great Sa,;ngsl 

Sse i/our messaqe here. , 

Google Home - Advertising Programs - BUllnen Solutions - About Google 
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Search Term: 1800contacts.com 
Search Results Page: http://search.aol.com/aolcom/search?query=1800contacts.com 
Other Organizations Bidding: 

1. www.lens.com 
2. Contacts.OnlineRewardCenter.Com 

~ ~~~_~~;i'~-;~:~~~_~~~~.I:~~~h?~~~X~~~~"~~~,~ ,~_:~,~~ 0 iM:> '[~ ._" 

t'l My "."",.. t'l doly_d t'l _"'" t'l ked t'll-o"""d tr",,", 

~, • ~ • _<II Web • Ill· td .... •• My '01"001 ........... "'. Pon""" • ~
 

AOL M"ln I MAli I AIM \ People Connection I Shopping ! AOL A to z I Search -~ 
NEW A')I. S,""arch 1,",,1u)':'",; ',J,;',' 1.8(1 - ,,1, I, '-'[, 

sived II?;
AOL~> search I.'.. searcheslB.O.O.co.".ta.cl•••.•co.m .. 

s.earch in 
- web 

001<:1<11 sne: 1800(0111.)(ls.CI1111 

1 $40-$70 oTf our most popvlar brands (;f Cc,n1",:t L';~,! ~-~ 

• SImple, 1am, 100% satisfaction gLll!ll'sntee - O'c!1;1 I'k' '-','1
(:C'lJpC"t:, ':.l;,dl"S 

CO!TIpall~, PrlC'~2 

"/'J11enU sponsor~d linkss 
Freo;; Shipping {:. 

1800CONTACTS corn 
World's Itlrgeat conl~ct lens ~ore. \Ale denver. YousElI',Ie 

Sp'i"-N<ire, llih 

pl':lljreS, www.180tC:OlttllC'ts.(:om 
v:cleG 

Lens com ~ CoPt:3ct Lt:n?e~, 

Sa....e 70% on Contact Len5:es Easy Otrlel'l"l!Ol & Fast DellvBl'Y
 
nevI's
 www.Lene.eom
 
IOC<l1
 

Free Cc,ntact Len~e"
 

\Nny Buy? Gel: A 5·Yeat SL4'p1y 01 C0r4eci Len:s:es. Palticlp<l!.e No'Nl
 
COflt;t(t$.OIlOn~R~W:ll1 dC~er .Com 

recent se:lre-ht$ I-.,.Iore 'I·vet, offers fOI 1eOOcontJcts,com 

$ 1800cor~ac-I~- com 
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